MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert B, Minogue, Director | A
0ffice of Nuclear Requlatory Research A

FROM: Victor Stello, Jr.
Deputy Executive Director
Regional Operations and Generic Requirements

SUBJECT: REGULATORY GUIDE 1.147

The enclosed Requlatory Suide 1.147 was sent to my office for concurrence
with the note from N. Ross stating that he did not belfeve 1t needed to
be reviewed by the CRGR, Neither I nor the CRGR has reviewed the quide
to determine whether its use would impose new generic requirements on
licensees. I am returning the quide for your action to decide whether

it should be reviewed by the CRAR before printing and distribution.

Please advise your staff not to place me on concurrence for Regulatory
Guides. Instead you should decide whether the Guides should be reviewed
by CRGR, following the quidelines in my memo of November 18, 1981,
Original signed by
Vigtor Stella

Victor Stelle, Jr.

Deputy Executive Director
Reqional Operatfons and Generic
Requirements

Enclosure:
Regulatory Guide 1.147

cc: W. J. Dircks ’\Z

CRGR Members

Distribution:
VStello o
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